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money due to no fault of my own.

| will remind you that in your email of April 29t you noted: “I agree with
everything you have said. This is unacceptable and if there was any way |
could have sped things up, | would have.”

As | noted earlier, | honestly don’t know how you stay in business.
Regards,

John Ironside
Producer / Director
3B Solutions

Studio: 705-828-5605
Cell: 416-996-2786
Email:



	22-05-09 - Email to and from Lisa - I still agree-1
	22-05-09 - Email to and from Lisa - I still agree-2

